

Spain

Basic addresses

Compiled by:

Swiss Business Hub Spain

Madrid, August 2018

YOUR CONTACT PARTNERS IN SPAIN AND SWITZERLAND:

Swiss Business Hub Spain

c/o Embajada de Suiza
C/ Núñez de Balboa, 35A – 7°
E-28001 **Madrid**
Tel. +34 914 320 466
mad.sbhspain@eda.admin.ch
<http://www.s-ge.com/sbhspain>

Swiss Embassy for Spain and Andorra

C/ Núñez de Balboa, 35A – 7°
E-28001 **Madrid**
Tel. +34 914 363 960
Fax +34 914 363 980
mad.vertretung@eda.admin.ch
<http://www.eda.admin.ch/madrid>

Swiss Consulate General in Barcelona

Gran Vía de Carles III, 94 - 7°
Edificio Trade
E-08028 **Barcelona**
Tel. +34 934 090 650
Fax +34 934 906 598
bar.vertretung@eda.admin.ch
<http://www.eda.admin.ch/barcelona>

Swiss Consulate in Bilbao

Gran Vía Diego López de Haro, 17 – 6°
E-48001 **Bilbao**
Tel. +34 946 941 040
bilbao@honrep.ch

Swiss Consulate in Las Palmas de Gran Canaria

Urb. Bahía Feliz – Ed. de oficinas, Local 1
E-35107 Playa de Tarajalillo (**Gran Canaria**)
Tel. +34 928 157 979
laspalmasgc@honrep.ch

Swiss Consulate in Malaga

Apartado de correos 7
E-29080 **Málaga**
Tel. +34 645 010 303 (Mobile)
malaga@honrep.ch

Swiss Consulate in Palma de Mallorca

C/ Antonia Martinez Fiol, 6 - 3ª
E-07010 **Palma de Mallorca** (Balears)
Tel. +34 971 768 836
Tel. +34 644 460 015 (Mobile)
palmamallorca@honrep.ch

Swiss Consulate in Valencia

The Westin Palace
C/ Amadeo de Saboya, 16
E-46010 **Valencia**
Tel. +34 963 625 900
valencia@honrep.ch

Swiss Consulate in Andorra

c/o Hotel Crowne Plaza Andorra
Prat de la Creu, 88-89
AND-500 **Andorra la Vella**
Tel. +376 871 385
andorra@honrep.ch

Spanish Embassy in Bern

Kalcheggweg 24
Postfach 310
CH-3000 **Bern 15**
Tel. +41 31 350 5252
Fax +41 31 350 5255
emb.berna@maec.es
<http://www.exteriores.gob.es/Embajadas/BERNA/de/Pages/inicio.aspx>

Switzerland Global Enterprise

Stampfenbachstrasse 85
CH-8006 **Zürich**
Tel. +41 44 365 5151
Fax +41 44 365 5221
info@s-ge.com
<http://www.s-ge.com>

CUSTOMS / EU

Agencia Tributaria

(Spanish Tax Department)

C/ Guzmán el Bueno, 139

E-28003 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 548 770

<https://www.agenciatributaria.gob.es>

Departamento de Aduanas e Impuestos Especiales

(The Spanish Customs Office, subordinate to the Tax Department)

Avda. Llano Castellano, 17

E-28034 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 917 289 450

https://www.agenciatributaria.gob.es/AEAT.sede/Inicio/otros/Direcciones_y_telefonos/Servicios_Centrales/Departamento_de_Aduanas_e_Impuestos_Especiales/Departamento_de_Aduanas_e_Impuestos_Especiales.shtml

European Union

https://europa.eu/european-union/index_en

European Commission

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/index_en

Double Taxation Treaty Spain - Switzerland

<http://www.admin.ch/opc/de/classified-compilation/19660094/index.html>

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY ASSOCIATIONS

Asociación Económica Hispano-Suiza

(Swiss-Spanish Economic Association, Member of Swiss Cham)

c/o Embajada de Suiza

C/ Núñez de Balboa, 35A – 7º

E-28001 **Madrid**

aehs@aehs.info

<http://www.aehs.info>

ICEX España Exportación e Inversiones

(Spanish Institute for Export and Investment Promotion)

Paseo de la Castellana, 278

E-28046 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 913 496 100

icex@icex.es

<http://www.icex.es>

Invest in Spain

(Investment and Location Promotion Spain)

Paseo de la Castellana, 278

E-28046 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 035 800

<http://www.investinspain.org>

Confederación Española de Organizaciones Empresariales - CEOE

(Confederation of Employers and Industries of Spain)

C/ Diego de León, 50

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 663 400

ceoe@ceoe.es

<http://www.ceoe.es>

Confederación Española de la Pequeña y Mediana Empresa – CEPYME

(Spanish Confederation of Small & Medium- Sized Enterprises)

C/ Diego de León, 50

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 914 116 161

contacto@cepyme.es

<http://www.cepyme.es>

Asociación Nacional de Grandes Empresas de Distribución – ANGED

(Association for Retail Chains and Department Stores)

C/ Velázquez, 24 - 5º dcha.

E-28001 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 223 004

anged@anged.es

<http://www.anged.es/>

Federación Española de Industrias de la Alimentación y Bebidas – FIAB

(Spanish Association for Food and Beverage Industries)

C/ Velázquez, 64 – 3º plta.

E-28001 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 914 117 211

fiab@fiab.es

<http://fiab.es/>

Federación Empresarial de Industrias Gráficas de España - FEIGRAF

(Spanish Association for Graphic Industries)

C/ Rufino González, 23 bis - 2º

E-28037 **Madrid**

Tel: +34 912 437 400

feigraf@feigraf.es

<http://www.feigraf.es>

Asociación Española de Artes Gráficas, Envase, Embalaje, PLV, Embotellado y Afines GRAPHISPACK

(Spanish Association for Graphic Arts, Packaging, Bottling and related Industries)

c/o Fira de Barcelona

Plaça Espanya, s/n

E-08004 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 932 332 250/51

info@graphispack.org

<http://www.graphispack.org>

Asociación de Empresas Operadoras y de Servicios de Telecomunicaciones – ASTEL

(Spanish Association of Telecommunication Operators and Service Providers)

C/ Claudio Coello, 19 – 1ª plta.

E-28001 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 912 200 050

astel@astel.es

<http://www.astel.es>

Asociación Multisectorial de Empresas Españolas de Electrónica, Tecnologías de la Información, Telecomunicaciones y Contenidos Digitales – AMETIC

(Spanish Association of Electronics, Information and Communications Technologies, Telecommunications and Digital Content Companies)

C/ Príncipe de Vergara 74 - 4ª plta.

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 902 300

ametic@ametic.es

<http://www.ametic.es>

Asociación Española de la Industria Eléctrica - UNESA

(Spanish Association of Electrical Industries)

Edificio Cuzco IV

Paseo de la Castellana, 141 – plta.12

E-28046 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 674 800

info@unesa.es

<http://www.unesa.es>

Asociación Nacional Empresarial de la Industria Farmacéutica – FARMAINDUSTRIA

(Spanish Association of the Pharmaceutical Industry)

Calle de María de Molina, 54 – 7º plta.

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 159 350

farmaindustria@farmaindustria.es

<http://www.farmaindustria.es>

Avda. Diagonal, 514, 1º, 5a

E-08006 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 915 159 350

delegacion@farmaindustria.es

<http://www.farmaindustria.es>

Asociación Española de Bioempresas - ASEBIO

(Spanish Bioindustry Association)

C/ Diego de León, 44 - 2º dcha.

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 912 109 310 / 74

secretariageneral@asebio.com

<http://www.asebio.com>

Asociación Nacional de Perfumería y Cosmética – STANPA

(Spanish Cosmetic, Toiletry and Perfumery Association)

Plaza Sta. Barbara, 3

E-28004 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 711 640

stanpa@stanpa.com

<http://www.stanpa.com>

Gran Via de les Corts Catalanas, 649 – oficina 1

E-08010 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 932 153 877

stanpabarcelona@stanpa.com

<http://www.stanpa.com>

Federación Española de Empresas de Tecnología Sanitaria – FENIN

(Spanish Healthcare Technologies Association)

C/ Villanueva, 20 – 1a

E-28001 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 759 800

fenin@fenin.es

<http://www.fenin.es>

Travesera de Gracia, 56 - 1º, 3ª

E-08006 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 932 014 655

fenin@fenin.es

<http://www.fenin.es>

Federación Empresarial de la Industria Química Española - FEIQUE

(Spanish Chemical Industry Association)

C/ Hermosilla, 31

E-28001 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 914 317 964

info@feique.org

<http://www.feique.org>

Asociación Española de Industriales de Plásticos - ANAIP

(Spanish Association for Plastics Industry)

C/ Coslada, 18

E-28028 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 917 130 811

anaip@anaip.es

<https://www.anaip.es/>

Confederación Nacional de la Construcción – C.N.C.

(Spanish Association for Building Contractors)

C/ Diego de León, 50 – 2º plta.

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 619 715

cnc@cnc.es

<http://www.cnc.es>

Asociación Española de Fabricantes de Automóviles y Camiones - ANFAC

(Spanish Car and Truck Manufacturers Association)

C/ Orense, 34 – 9º plta.

Edificio Iberia Mart II.

E-28020 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 913 431 343

prensa@anfac.com

<http://www.anfac.com>

Asociación Española de Fabricantes de Equipos y Componentes para Automoción - SERNAUTO

(Spanish Automotive Equipment and Component Manufacturers Association)

C/ Castelló, 120

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 621 041 / 915 623 431

sernauto@sernauto.es

<http://www.sernauto.es>

Asociación Española de Robótica y Automatización de Tecnologías de la Producción - AER-ATP

(Spanish Robotics and Production Technology Automation Association)

C/ Ceramistes, 2 – Parc tecnològic del Vàlles

E-08290 **Cerdanyola del Vàlles**

Tel. +34 932 155 760

info@aer-automation.com

<http://www.aer-automation.com>

Asociación Española de Fabricantes de Máquinas-Herramienta - AFM

(Spanish Association of Machine-Tools Manufacturers)

Parque científico y tecnológico de Gipuzkoa

Paseo Mikeletegi, 59

E-20009 **San Sebastián**

Tel. +34 943 309 009

afm@afm.es

<http://www.afm.es>

Asociación Multisectorial de Empresas - AMEC

(Association of Industrial Companies)

Gran Vía de les Corts Catalanes, 684 - pral.

E-08010 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 934 150 422

asoc@amec.es

<http://www.amec.es>

C/ Belalcazar, 8

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 630 909

amecmadrid@amec.es

Consejo Intertextil Español - CIE

(Spanish Textile Industry Association)
Sant Quirze, 30
08201 Sabadell (**Barcelona**)
Tel. +34 937 451 917
info@consejointertextil.com
<http://www.consejointertextil.com>

Federación Española de Hostelería - FEHR

(Spanish Hotels and Restaurants Association)
C/ Ferraz 43,2° ext. Izq.
28008 **Madrid**
Tel. +34 913 529 156
fehr@fehr.es
<http://www.fehr.es>

Confederación Española de Agencias de Viajes - CEAV

(Spanish Travel Agencies Association)
C/ Diego de León, 47 –despacho 27
E-28006 **Madrid**
Tel. +34 918 388 536
ceav@ceav.info
<http://www.ceav.info>

Asociación de Contact Center Española - ACE

(Spanish Contact Centers and Direct Marketing Association)
C/ Entença, 218 - entresuelo, 7ª Puerta
E- 08029 **Barcelona**
Tel. +34 932 404 070 / 074
info@adigital.org
<http://www.ace.adigital.org>

C/ Zurbano, 34 - 2º Izq

E-28010 **Madrid**
Tel. +34 915 981 157
info@adigital.org
<http://www.ace.adigital.org>

Asociación Empresarial del Seguro - UNESPA

(Spanish Insurers Association)
C/ Núñez de Balboa, 101
E-28006 **Madrid**
Tel. +34 917 451 530
gabinete.prensa@unespa.es
<http://www.unespa.es/>

Asociación Española de Banca - AEB

(Spanish Banking Association)
Paseo de la Castellana, 259 D – Torre Espacio
E-28046 **Madrid**
Tel. +34 917 891 311
aeb@aebanca.es
<http://www.aebanca.es>

Switzerland Global Enterprise – Basic addresses

Confederación Española de Cajas de Ahorros - CECA

(Spanish Saving Banks Association)

C/ Alcalá, 27

E-28014 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 965 000

comunica@ceca.es

<http://www.ceca.es>

Asociación Nacional de Establecimientos Financieros de Créditos - ASNEF

(Association of Financial Credit Institutions)

C/ Velázquez, 64-66, 2º plta.

E-28001 Madrid

Tel. +34 917 814 400

asnef@asnef.com

<http://www.asnef.com>

Asociación Española de Franquiciadores – AEF

(Spanish Franchise Association)

Edificio Negocenter Business Center

Paseo de la Castellana, 135 - 6ª plta. (Despacho 621)

28036 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 917 872 050

aef@soporte1.com

<http://www.franquiciadores.com>

Asociación Española de Empresas Multimedia - ASEDEM

(Spanish Association of Multimedia Companies)

Rambla Badal, 102 bis

E-08014 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 933 323 262

sedesocial@asedem.org

<http://www.asedem.org>

OTHER ECONOMIC ORGANISATIONS

Instituto Nacional de Estadística INE

(National Statistics Institute)

Paseo de la Castellana, 183

E-28071 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 915 839 100

<http://www.ine.es>

Registro Mercantil Central

(Central Mercantile Register)

C/ Príncipe de Vergara, 94

E-28006 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 917 454 131

mercantilcentral@registromercantil.org

<http://www.rmc.es>

Oficina Española de Patentes y Marcas

(Spanish Patents and Trademarks Office)

Paseo de la Castellana, 75

E-28046 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 913 496 841

informacion@oepm.es

<http://www.oepm.es>

Asociación Española de Normalización y Certificación AENOR

(Spanish Association for Standardization and Certification)

C/ Génova, 6

E-28004 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 914 326 000

info@aenor.es

<http://www.aenor.es>

TRADE FAIRS

Asociación de Ferias Españolas - AFE

(Spanish Trade Fairs Association)

Cámara de Comercio de España

C/ Ribera de Loira, 12, 1a plta.

E-28042 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 680 214 893

afe@afe.es

<http://www.afe.es>

IFEMA Feria de Madrid

(Trade Fairs Institution Madrid)

Avda. del Partenón, 5

E-28042 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 917 223 000

lineaifema@ifema.es

<http://www.ifema.es>

Fira de Barcelona

(Trade Fairs Institution Barcelona)

Av. Reina María Cristina, s/n

E-08004 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 932 332 000

info@firabarcelona.com

<http://www.firabarcelona.com>

Bilbao Exhibition Centre, S.A.

(Trade Fairs Institution Bilbao)

Ronda de Azkue, 1

E-48902 **Ansio-Barakaldo**

Tel. +34 944 040 000

bec@bec.eu

<http://www.bilbaoexhibitioncentre.com>

SPANISH CENTRAL GOVERNMENT/ADMINISTRATION

Spanish Public Administration

<http://www.060.es>

The Royal Household of His Majesty the King

<http://www.casareal.es>

Prime Minister

<http://www.lamoncloa.gob.es>

Ministry for the Prime Minister-s Office, Relations with Parliament and Equality

<http://www.mpr.gob.es>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs, the European Union and Cooperation

<http://www.exteriores.gob.es>

Ministry for Justice

<http://www.mjusticia.gob.es>

Ministry for Defense

<http://www.defensa.gob.es>

Ministry for Finance

<http://www.hacienda.gob.es>

Ministry for Home Affairs

<http://www.interior.gob.es>

Ministry for Public Works

<http://www.mfom.es>

Ministry for Education and Vocational Training

<http://www.educacion.gob.es>

Ministry for Employment, Migration and Social Security

<http://www.empleo.gob.es>

Ministry for Industry, Trade and Tourism

<http://www.mincotur.gob.es>

Ministry for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

<https://www.mapama.gob.es/es>

Ministry for Territorial Policy and Public Function

<http://www.seat.mpr.gob.es>

Ministry for Ecological Transition

<https://www.mapama.gob.es/es>

Ministry for Culture and Sport

<http://www.mecd.gob.es/cultura-mecd>

Ministry for the Economy and Business

<http://www.mineco.gob.es>

Ministry for Health, Consumers and Social Welfare

<https://www.msssi.gob.es>

Ministry for Science, Innovation and Universities

<http://www.ciencia.gob.es>

Spanish Official Gazette

<http://www.boe.es>

Economic Data

<https://www.bde.es/webbde/en/estadis/infoest/sindi.html>

http://www.ine.es/en/prensa/seccion_prensa_en.htm

BANKS/ STOCK MARKETS

Banco de España

(Spanish National Bank)

C/ Alcalá, 48

E-28014 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 913 385 000

infoweb@bde.es

<http://www.bde.es>

Bolsa de Madrid

(Stock Exchange Madrid)

Plaza de la Lealtad, 1

E-28014 **Madrid**

Tel. +34 917 095 000

infobolsamadrid@grupobme.es

<http://www.bolsamadrid.es/>

Bolsa de Barcelona

(Stock Exchange Barcelona)

Paseo de Gracia, 19

E-08007 **Barcelona**

Tel. +34 934 013 555

informacion@borsabcn.es

<http://www.borsabcn.es/>

Bolsa de Bilbao

(Stock Exchange Bilbao)

C/ José María Olabarra, 1

E-48001 **Bilbao**

Tel. +34 944 034 400

bolsabilbao@bolsabilbao.es

<http://www.bolsabilbao.es>

Switzerland Global Enterprise – Basic addresses

Date: August 8th, 2018

Author: Swiss Business Hub Spain

Address: c/o Embajada de Suiza en España
Calle Nuñez de Balboa, 35 A – plta. 7
E-28001 Madrid
mad.sbhspace@eda.admin.ch